Wayne County Department of
Health, Human & Veterans Services

Warren C. Evans | Pyblic Health Division

Wayne County Executive

November 23™ 2020

Ticheal Jones

tjiones@charterschoolpartners.com
Vista Meadows Academy

20651 W. Warren St.

Dearborn Heights, M| 48127

Dear Ticheal Jones,

The COVID-19 Mitigation Plan for the Vista Meadows Academy has been reviewed by the
Wayne County Public Health Division. This review has determined that the Vista Meadows
Academy COVID-19 Mitigation Plan meets the standards of the mitigation measures as detailed
in the MI Safe Schools: Michigan’s 2020-2021 Return to School Roadmap. Therefore, this
mitigation plan is considered approved for implementation by the Wayne County Public Health
Division.

Sincerely,

Cortney Marsirall

Wayne County
Department of Health, Human and Veterans Services
Public Health Division

33030 Van Born Rd, Wayne, M1 48184 | T: 734.727.7400 | F: 734.727.7043
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